Andrew Cheshire

From: dlydon@hillingdon.gov.uk on behalf of DC Online <dc-online@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 December 2013 10:21

To: London Borough of Hillingdon

Subject: Fwd: prior notification application 14 Moorfield Road

Attachments: 14 Moorfeild Road pn 6m.pdf; pn 6m app.pdf

Categories: Purple Category

Please see attached.
Ref: 69313/APP/2013/3880

Regards
Diane

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam @hillingdon.gov.uk>
Date: 31 December 2013 09:12

Subject: Fwd: prior notification application 14 Moorfield Road

To: DC Online <dc-online @hillingdon.gov.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Ameet Bhamra <ameet @abstructuraldesigns.co.uk>
Date: 30 December 2013 20:45

Subject: prior notification application 14 Moorfield Road
To: ApplicationsProcessingTeam @hillingdon.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please accept this new application for a prior notification application for the site above.

Please find attached the following for the application process.

1) Drawing No PN/ASB/2

2) Application form



If there is any further information that is need on the please let me know

Kind regards

Mr Ameet Bhamra

Director

AB Structural Designs Ltd

Tel:07702167000

E-mail: ameet@abstructuraldesigns.co.uk

Applications Processing Team
London Borough of Hillingdon
Residents Services

Civic Centre, 3N/04

High Street, Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

Tel. 01895 558 170

PLEASE NOTE for Performance Licence Applications:

If you are submitting a Performance Licence application you must provide us with 10 clear working days notice. If
you are unable to provide 10 clear working days please contact us to check whether the application can be
processed.

Applications that are incomplete will not be considered and will be returned to the applicant, therefore please
ensure that all the necessary paperwork is attached.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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